From: Rebecca Haskell

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

Cc: stucker@blm.gov; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov)

Subject: Re: [External] RE: (C-141 Initial) Patron 23 Federal 4H Battery 1/28/17 (30-015-42451)
Date: Friday, March 24, 2017 4:16:11 PM

Ms. Weaver,

This spill is likely on an arch site and we are currently working to get the site surveyed. We
can't sample the site until that has been achieved. Please let me know if you have any
questions.

Thank you,
Becky Haskell
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 24, 2017, at 5:11 PM, Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us>
wrote:

**** External email. Use caution. ****
Hello Rebecca,

What is the status on the work plan for this one?
Please update us with any information you have on this one.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist

OCD — Artesia District Il

811S. 1 Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 10:56 AM
To: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; stucker@blm.gov
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Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov)

<jamos@blm.gov>
Subject: RE: (C-141 Initial) Patron 23 Federal 4H Battery 1/28/17 (30-015-42451)

RE: COG Operating LLC * Patron 23 Federal #4H * 30-015-42451 * 2RP-4096
Rebecca,

I have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C-141 Remediation Permit along
with an attached Conditions of Approval. The OCD tracking number for this event is
2RP-4096.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD — Artesia District Il

811S. 15t Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Rebecca Haskell [mailto:RHaskell@concho.com]

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:05 PM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD ; stucker@blm.gov

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD ; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov)

Subject: (C-141 Initial) Patron 23 Federal 4H Battery 1/28/17 (30-015-42451)

Ms. Weaver / Ms. Tucker,

Attached is a Revised C-141 for your consideration. If you have any additional questions
please feel free to contact me.

Thank You,

Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be
confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an
authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or
the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email
from your system. Thank you.
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